

Correct these sentences.1. He ~~don't~~ feel ~~good~~ today.doesn't well2. Tom ~~has~~ broke the plant stand again.**Underline the cause and circle the effect.**3. I wore a raincoat because it was raining.**Fact or opinion?**4. She needs a haircut badly. Opinion5. Africa is a continent. Fact**Circle the correct answer.**

1. He _____ be able to come to the surprise party.

willn't won't wont willnt**Correct these sentences.**2. Ben ~~don't~~ have ~~no~~ games to play at his house.doesn't any3. Latisha ~~have~~ went to see Dr. M Martinez because she ~~ain't~~ feeling goodisn't well.**Give the plural form of these nouns.**4. party parties5. family families

Write the pronoun that would replace the underlined nouns.

1. Steven has three brothers and two sisters. He

2. Jane and Thomas will be picked up from school. They

Circle the subject of this sentence.

3. Josh and his dog Ziggy explore the woods together.

Josh Josh and his dog Ziggy explore the woods together

Correct these sentences.

4. We eat~~s~~ our lunch at Memorial Park.

5. Mrs. Talbot's class is ~~gonna~~ visit the museum on Wednesday.

going to

Circle the words that have 3 syllables.

1. earthquake adjective buffalo contraction

Correct these sentences.

2. ~~I'll~~ gladly give you a dollar in exchange for your ~~for~~ quarters.

I'll

four

3. Will you ask the waitress for another fork?

Does the underlined word have a prefix or a suffix?

4. He disagreed with his friend on the subject. prefix

5. Soon it will be time for a restful vacation. suffix

Circle the word that best completes each sentence.

- We need to find an orange sweater for the party.
a an these
- Her dad is the shortest of all of his brothers.
shorter short shortest
- Andrew had a good time at the birthday party.
best well good
- The test was hard, but Al thought he'd done well.
best well good
- He is singing a solo in the musical.
sing sang singing

How many did you get correct each day? Color the squares.

5					
4					
3					
2					
1					
	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday